
From: Dana P Loomis
To: Kathryn Guyton
Cc: Andy Shapiro; Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; antonis@who.int; Dana Loomis; Ivan Rusyn; Jahnke, Gloria

(NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Pam Schwingl; Mehta, Suril (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Addington, Joshua (NIH/NIEHS) [C]; Neela
Guha; Neela Guha

Subject: Re: Table builder + HAWC paper ready to submit!
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 12:36:10 PM

Excellent news! Thanks to all for developing this paper and seeing it through!

Dana

Le 24 juil. 2018 à 00:51, Kathryn Guyton <GuytonK@iarc.fr> a écrit :

CONGRATULATIONS, Andy and all! :-)

Thank you all again for your wonderful collaboration.

With kind regards from sunny Lyon,
Kate
Kate Z. Guyton, PhD DABT
Scientist, Monographs Section

International Agency for Research on Cancer
World Health Organization
150 cours Albert Thomas
69372 Lyon CEDEX 08, France
Off. +33 472 738 654
E-mail: guytonk@iarc.fr

<!--[if !vml]--><50032819-4D7D-4377-9DC7-
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From: Andy Shapiro < >
Date: Tuesday 24 July 2018 at 02:32
To: Kate Guyton <guytonk@iarc.fr>, "Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]"
<lunn@niehs.nih.gov>, "antonis@who.int" <antonis@who.int>, Dana Loomis
<LoomisD@iarc.fr>, Ivan Rusyn <irusyn@cvm.tamu.edu>, "Jahnke, Gloria (NIH/NIEHS)
[E]" <jahnke@niehs.nih.gov>, Pam Schwingl <pschwingl@ils-inc.com>, "Mehta, Suril
(NIH/NIEHS) [E]" <suril.mehta@nih.gov>, "Joshua (NIH/NIEHS) [C]"
<joshua.addington@nih.gov>, Neela Guha <guhan@iarc.fr>, Dana P Loomis
<dploomis@unr.edu>, Dana Loomis < >, Neela Guha
< >
Subject: Re: Table builder + HAWC paper ready to submit!

Hi everyone,

At long last, we've submitted! Thank you all for all of your work getting this to
completion; I will make sure to let you know when I hear any news.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)



Final:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/t4b0th63umwa2be/SoftwareTools-EHP-2018-
final%20v3.docx?dl=1

In track changes:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/x7pgifdtuuivdb4/SoftwareTools-EHP-2018-
final%20v3%20tracked%20changes.docx?dl=1

Thanks again!

Andy

On Fri, Jul 20, 2018 at 12:31 AM Andy Shapiro < >
wrote:

Thank you all so much; I've heard from almost everyone so I'm ready to submit.
We had a few late-breaking changes; please review "final version 2" in track
changes to see what changes were made. I'm going to move forward and
submit soon; please let me know soon if you see any issues. Here's what
changed:

Cut some words from abstract (200 word limit)
Added classification and financial interests
changed indentation of headers
Replaced Figure 1 visual and caption from previously published visual to
new visual from IARC monograph 113 Lindane

The paper is here: https://www.dropbox.com/s/soxlqayits6g93y/SoftwareTools-EHP-2018-
final%20v2.docx?dl=1

If you see any show-stoppers please me know ASAP, otherwise I plan on
submitting over the weekend.

Thanks again for being such wonderful collaborators!

Andy

On Wed, Jul 18, 2018 at 9:29 AM Andy Shapiro < >
wrote:

Hi all,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



I started entering the publication into EHP, and I now I need a little more info
from everyone.

Could you please review this PDF and respond via email,
https://ehp.niehs.nih.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/EHP-CFI-form-
blank.pdf , and let me know if you have any competing financial interests
to declare. I'll need the email in writing for auditing purposes in the future.

I also needed to add two paper "classifications", any objections or
recommendations to use others? Unfortunately, I couldn't find a list of options on the
EHP website, so in order to see the other options you'd need to login to EHP and see..

10.050: Risk assessment/characterization
20.010: Cancer

Thank you!
Andy

On Mon, Jul 16, 2018 at 6:21 PM Andy Shapiro < >
wrote:

Sorry, July 20th! I'm still stuck in the past (thanks Ruth)...

On Mon, Jul 16, 2018 at 6:19 PM Andy Shapiro
< > wrote:

Hi everyone,

At long last, we've made it through NTP and IARC internal review and
we're ready to submit! A few things have changed since the last email,
most notably myself and other coauthors on the paper changing
affiliations.

Thus, the proposed final draft of the paper has a few minor revisions,
here is the proposed final, with track-changes:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/wshfa2xvadhg0dg/SoftwareTools-EHP-
2018-final%20tracked%20changes.docx?dl=1

and with changes accepted:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/mcaudkm00q2irdr/SoftwareTools-EHP-
2018-final.docx?dl=1

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Please let us know soon if you like to propose any final changes (and
reply-all to the group for discussion); I will work Ruth and others at NTP
and plan on submitting on Friday, May 20th. Thank you all for your effort
and for all the work involved in writing the paper and getting it cleared to
submit!

Thanks again for all your effort and collaborations over the years; I think
this will be an interesting paper for the community!

Andy

-- 
Andy Shapiro ||  || 

-- 
Andy Shapiro ||  ||

-- 
Andy Shapiro ||  || 

-- 
Andy Shapiro ||  || 

-- 
Andy Shapiro ||  || 
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From: em.ehp.0.5cc1b1.8630f9d6@editorialmanager.com
To: Jahnke, Gloria (NIH/NIEHS) [E]
Subject: A manuscript number has been assigned to Software tools to facilitate systematic review used for cancer hazard

identification
Date: Monday, July 23, 2018 8:27:23 PM

You are being carbon copied ("cc:'d") on an e-mail "To" "Andrew J Shapiro" 
CC: antonis@who.int, guytonk@iarc.fr, lunn@niehs.nih.gov, loomisd@iarc.fr, irusyn@cvm.tamu.edu,
jahnke@niehs.nih.gov, pschwingl@ils-inc.com, suril.mehta@nih.gov, joshua.addington@nih.gov, guhan@iarc.fr

Dear Mr Shapiro,

Your submission entitled "Software tools to facilitate systematic review used for cancer hazard identification" has
been been assigned the following manuscript number: EHP4224.

You will be able to check on the progress of your paper by logging on to Editorial Manager as an author.
The URL is https://ehp.editorialmanager.com/.

Thank you for submitting your work to this journal.

Kind regards,

Environmental Health Perspectives

(b) (6)



From: Neela Guha
To: Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]
Cc: Andy Shapiro; Kathryn Guyton; antonis@who.int; Dana Loomis; Ivan Rusyn; Jahnke, Gloria (NIH/NIEHS) [E];

Pam Schwingl; Mehta, Suril (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Addington, Joshua (NIH/NIEHS) [C]; Neela Guha; Dana P Loomis;
Dana Loomis

Subject: Re: Table builder + HAWC paper ready to submit!
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018 11:50:05 PM

Dear Andy,

I have no actual or potential competing financial interest.

Good luck with the submission.

Neela

On Thu, Jul 19, 2018, 05:26 Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E] <lunn@niehs.nih.gov> wrote:

Andy,

I have no actual or potential competing financial interest.

Ruth

From: Andy Shapiro < >
Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 at 9:31 AM
To: Kathryn Guyton <guytonk@iarc.fr>, "Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]"
<lunn@niehs.nih.gov>, "antonis@who.int" <antonis@who.int>, Dana Loomis
<LoomisD@iarc.fr>, Ivan Rusyn <IRusyn@cvm.tamu.edu>, Gloria Jahnke
<jahnke@niehs.nih.gov>, Pam Schwingl <pschwingl@ils-inc.com>, Suril Mehta
<suril.mehta@nih.gov>, "Addington, Joshua (NIH/NIEHS) [C]"
<joshua.addington@nih.gov>, Neela Guha <guhan@iarc.fr>, Dana P Loomis
<dploomis@unr.edu>, Dana Loomis < >, Neela Guha
< >
Subject: Re: Table builder + HAWC paper ready to submit!

Hi all,

I started entering the publication into EHP, and I now I need a little more info from
everyone.

Could you please review this PDF and respond via email, https://ehp.niehs.nih.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2018/07/EHP-CFI-form-blank.pdf , and let me know if you have any
competing financial interests to declare. I'll need the email in writing for auditing
purposes in the future.

I also needed to add two paper "classifications", any objections or recommendations to use
others? Unfortunately, I couldn't find a list of options on the EHP website, so in order to see
the other options you'd need to login to EHP and see..

10.050: Risk assessment/characterization
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(b) (6)



20.010: Cancer

Thank you!

Andy

On Mon, Jul 16, 2018 at 6:21 PM Andy Shapiro < > wrote:

Sorry, July 20th! I'm still stuck in the past (thanks Ruth)...

On Mon, Jul 16, 2018 at 6:19 PM Andy Shapiro < > wrote:

Hi everyone,

At long last, we've made it through NTP and IARC internal review and we're ready to
submit! A few things have changed since the last email, most notably myself and other
coauthors on the paper changing affiliations.

Thus, the proposed final draft of the paper has a few minor revisions, here is the
proposed final, with track-changes:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/wshfa2xvadhg0dg/SoftwareTools-EHP-2018-
final%20tracked%20changes.docx?dl=1

and with changes accepted:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/mcaudkm00q2irdr/SoftwareTools-EHP-2018-final.docx?
dl=1

Please let us know soon if you like to propose any final changes (and reply-all to the
group for discussion); I will work Ruth and others at NTP and plan on submitting on
Friday, May 20th. Thank you all for your effort and for all the work involved in writing
the paper and getting it cleared to submit!

Thanks again for all your effort and collaborations over the years; I think this will be an
interesting paper for the community!

Andy

--

Andy Shapiro ||  || 

--

Andy Shapiro ||  || 

--

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)



Andy Shapiro ||  || (b) (6) (b) (6)



From: Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]
To: Andy Shapiro; Kathryn Guyton; antonis@who.int; Dana Loomis; Ivan Rusyn; Jahnke, Gloria (NIH/NIEHS) [E];

Pam Schwingl; Mehta, Suril (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Addington, Joshua (NIH/NIEHS) [C]; Neela Guha; Dana P Loomis;
Dana Loomis; Neela Guha

Subject: Re: Table builder + HAWC paper ready to submit!
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018 8:26:49 AM

Andy,

I have no actual or potential competing financial interest.

Ruth

From: Andy Shapiro 
Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 at 9:31 AM
To: Kathryn Guyton , "Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]" , "antonis@who.int" , Dana Loomis , Ivan
Rusyn , Gloria Jahnke , Pam Schwingl , Suril Mehta , "Addington, Joshua (NIH/NIEHS) [C]" ,
Neela Guha , Dana P Loomis , Dana Loomis , Neela Guha 
Subject: Re: Table builder + HAWC paper ready to submit!
Hi all,
I started entering the publication into EHP, and I now I need a little more info from everyone.
Could you please review this PDF and respond via email, https://ehp.niehs.nih.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2018/07/EHP-CFI-form-blank.pdf , and let me know if you have any competing
financial interests to declare. I'll need the email in writing for auditing purposes in the future.
I also needed to add two paper "classifications", any objections or recommendations to use others?
Unfortunately, I couldn't find a list of options on the EHP website, so in order to see the other
options you'd need to login to EHP and see..

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
At long last, we've made it through NTP and IARC internal review and we're ready to submit! A
few things have changed since the last email, most notably myself and other coauthors on the
paper changing affiliations.
Thus, the proposed final draft of the paper has a few minor revisions, here is the proposed final,
with track-changes:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/wshfa2xvadhg0dg/SoftwareTools-EHP-2018-
final%20tracked%20changes.docx?dl=1
and with changes accepted:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/mcaudkm00q2irdr/SoftwareTools-EHP-2018-final.docx?dl=1
Please let us know soon if you like to propose any final changes (and reply-all to the group for

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



discussion); I will work Ruth and others at NTP and plan on submitting on Friday, May 20th.
Thank you all for your effort and for all the work involved in writing the paper and getting it
cleared to submit!
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



From: Jahnke, Gloria (NIH/NIEHS) [E]
To: Andy Shapiro
Subject: Re: Table builder + HAWC paper ready to submit!
Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:27:49 AM

Hi Andy- I have no competing financial interests to declare with regard to this EHP submission.
Regards, Gloria D. Jahnke
Title: Software tools to facilitate systematic review used for cancer hazard identification
Format: Brief commentary
Running title: Software tools for systematic review

Authors: Andrew J. Shapiro1*, Sébastien Antoni2,†, Kathryn Z. Guyton2, Ruth M. Lunn1, Dana

Loomis2, ‡, Ivan Rusyn3, Gloria D. Jahnke1, Pamela J. Schwingl4, Suril S. Mehta1, Josh Addington1,

Neela Guha2

From: Andy Shapiro 
Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 at 9:31 AM
To: Kathryn Guyton , "Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]" , "antonis@who.int" , Dana Loomis , Ivan
Rusyn , "Jahnke, Gloria (NIH/NIEHS) [E]" , Pam Schwingl , "Mehta, Suril (NIH/NIEHS) [E]" ,
"Addington, Joshua (NIH/NIEHS) [C]" , Neela Guha , Dana P Loomis , Dana Loomis , Neela Guha

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
To: Neela Guha
Cc: Kathryn Guyton; Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; antonis@who.int; Dana Loomis; Ivan Rusyn; Jahnke, Gloria

(NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Pam Schwingl; Mehta, Suril (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Addington, Joshua (NIH/NIEHS) [C]; Neela
Guha; Dana P Loomis; Dana Loomis

Subject: Re: Table builder + HAWC paper ready to submit!
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:46:20 AM

Thanks Neela!

I updated Figure 2 table already; I extracted a few more studies into the demo table builder
because I wanted to have a screenshot with at least a few comparison groups; I took the data
directly from the published monograph. Let me know if I did something wrong of if you'd
prefer to use other studies in the screenshot.

Great news about CalEPA; I'd be happy to chat more with them if it'd be helpful (I remember
talking to them a few months back).

Thanks again!

Andy

On Mon, Jul 16, 2018 at 10:53 PM Neela Guha < > wrote:
Dear Andy

Thanks for this. It will be a great paper.

I think Figure 2 should be replaced by the new data I entered into the TB demo site.

I learned that CALEPA is trying to use TB and would like to customize your code.

Thank you all for the wonderful collaboration. I am proud of this paper and am eagerly
awaiting its publication.

Best wishes

Neela

On Mon, Jul 16, 2018, 15:22 Andy Shapiro < > wrote:
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



From: Kathryn Guyton
To: Isabelle Baldi; Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]; Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]; Calaf, Gloria; Egeghy, Peter;

f.forastiere@deplazio.it; Lin Fritschi; Jahnke, Gloria (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Bill Jameson; Kromhout, J. (Hans); frank
lecurieux; john.mclaughlin@oahpp.ca; Teresa Rodriguez; Ross, Matthew; IRusyn@cvm.tamu.edu; Consolato
Sergi; Consolato Sergi; a.mannetje@massey.ac.nz; Lauren Zeise; Matt Martin

Cc: Kurt Straif; Christopher Portier; Patrice Sutton
Subject: Briefing note to IARC Councils
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2018 1:28:09 PM

Dear Vol 112 Working Group members,

I hope this message finds you well. IARC recently prepared a Briefing Note for IARC Scientific
and Governing Council members that you may find of interest; see also
http://governance.iarc.fr/ENG/infocouncils.php.

Thank you again for your important contributions to the IARC Monographs.

Wishing you all the best for 2018,
With kind regards,
Kate
Kate Z. Guyton PhD DABT
Responsible Officer, Volume 112
Monographs Section
International Agency for Research on Cancer
150, cours Albert Thomas
69372 Lyon Cedex 08
France
Tel: [+33] (0)4 72 73 86 54
Guytonk@iarc.fr

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
This message and its attachments are strictly confidential. If you are not 
the intended recipient of this message, please immediately notify the sender 
and delete it. Since its integrity cannot be guaranteed, its content cannot 
involve the sender's responsibility. Any misuse, any disclosure or publication 
of its content, either whole or partial, is prohibited, exception made of 
formally approved use.
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



From: Neela Guha
To: Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Mehta, Suril (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Shapiro, Andy (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Jahnke, Gloria

(NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Pam Schwingl; antonis@who.int; IRusyn@cvm.tamu.edu
Cc: Dana Loomis; Kathryn Guyton
Subject: RE: HAWC/TB EHP commentary - version to edit
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 6:15:37 AM

Project password: 

From: Neela Guha 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 2:48 PM
To: 'Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]'; Mehta, Suril (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Shapiro, Andy (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Jahnke, Gloria
(NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Pam Schwingl; antonis@who.int; 'IRusyn@cvm.tamu.edu'
Cc: Dana Loomis; Kathryn Guyton
Subject: HAWC/TB EHP commentary - version to edit
Importance: High
Dear colleagues,
Please find attached our manuscript for comment entitled “Software tools to facilitate systematic
review used for cancer hazard identification” to be submitted as a brief communication to
Environmental Health Perspectives. I have already been in contact with the Editor-in-Chief, Sally
Darney. This is the correct version of the manuscript that should be reviewed.
Authorship for this paper has been restricted to persons who made significant contributions to the
design or implementation of these tools at IARC/NTP.
We would like to keep the manuscript concise and have not gone into too many specifics on the
different versions of tools as customized to IARC and NTP. More specific details on the tools will
follow in subsequent publications.
At this stage, please provide specific edits to the text in track changes function. It would be ideal if
the edits at NTP could be consolidated into a single draft.
We will open a project in IOPS to maintain version control of the manuscript. You can also upload
any comments directly to the page on IOPS, effectively replacing email communication. Please check
your inboxes tomorrow for details.
Please let me know if you are willing to appear as a co-author. If so, please provide:
1. the way you would like your name and affiliation to appear on the paper
2. a statement about conflicts of interest pertinent to this paper.
For timely review and submission, here is the schedule we anticipate:
1. Jan 8 – deadline to receive edits to the paper from NTP and Ivan
(please let me know in advance if this date does not work for you)
2. Jan 15 – I will finalize the version of the paper and circulate for clearance/approval to our
respective systems
3. 1st week of February – submission of manuscript to EHP.
In the meantime, I wish you a restful holiday season.
Best regards,
Neela
Neela Guha, PhD, MPH
Scientist, IARC Monographs Programme
International Agency for Research on Cancer
World Health Organization
150 cours Albert Thomas

(b) (6)



69372 Lyon CEDEX 08, France
Off. +33 472 738 367
Mob.
Email: guhan@iarc.fr



From: Neela Guha
To: Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Mehta, Suril (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Shapiro, Andy (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Jahnke, Gloria (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Pam Schwingl;

antonis@who.int; IRusyn@cvm.tamu.edu
Cc: Dana Loomis; Kathryn Guyton
Subject: RE: HAWC/TB EHP commentary - version to edit
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 6:15:04 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Dear Working Group members,
Our IT group has suggested enhanced security measures for access to the IOPS system.
Therefore, you will now have to use a two-step login:
1. a project login and password at the server level (see point 1 on the screenshots below)
2. your individual login and password at the application level (see point 2 on the screenshots below)
The project login at server level is:  (lower case)

The project password will follow in a separate message.
The individual login and password at the application level remain the same as you have been using so far.
This new 2-level authentication will go live today at 9pm CEST.
With best regards,
Helene
See screenshot below for IE, Chrome and Firefox
Internet Explorer:

Firefox:

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Chrome:

From: Neela Guha 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 2:48 PM

(b) (6)



To: 'Lunn, Ruth (NIH/NIEHS) [E]'; Mehta, Suril (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Shapiro, Andy (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Jahnke, Gloria (NIH/NIEHS) [E]; Pam Schwingl;
antonis@who.int; 'IRusyn@cvm.tamu.edu'
Cc: Dana Loomis; Kathryn Guyton
Subject: HAWC/TB EHP commentary - version to edit
Importance: High
Dear colleagues,
Please find attached our manuscript for comment entitled “Software tools to facilitate systematic review used for cancer
hazard identification” to be submitted as a brief communication to Environmental Health Perspectives. I have already been in
contact with the Editor-in-Chief, Sally Darney. This is the correct version of the manuscript that should be reviewed.
Authorship for this paper has been restricted to persons who made significant contributions to the design or implementation
of these tools at IARC/NTP.
We would like to keep the manuscript concise and have not gone into too many specifics on the different versions of tools as
customized to IARC and NTP. More specific details on the tools will follow in subsequent publications.
At this stage, please provide specific edits to the text in track changes function. It would be ideal if the edits at NTP could be
consolidated into a single draft.
We will open a project in IOPS to maintain version control of the manuscript. You can also upload any comments directly to
the page on IOPS, effectively replacing email communication. Please check your inboxes tomorrow for details.
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
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